
C O L L I N  C O U N T Y

Off ice of the Purchasing Agent  

2300 Bloomdale Road 

Suite 3160 

McKinney,  Texas 75071 

www.coll incountytx.gov  

TO: Honorable Commissioners’ Court 

FROM: Purchasing Department 

SUBJECT: Contract Award Data 

IFB No.: 2021-221 

IFB TITLE: Cisco Umbrella Software 

1191 

48 

19     

Bidders were notified through Collin County eBid 

Bidders viewed the specifications via Collin County eBid 

Bidders responded: 

Avenues International Inc 

Better Direct LLC 

Commsys Technology Corp DBA CST Corp 

Compu-Vision Consulting, Inc. 

CoreRecon, LLC 

Eno Consulting Group, LLC 

Hypertec USA, Inc 

Laksh Corporation 

LotusUSA,Inc 

M&A Technology, Inc 

MVATION WORLDWIDE INC. 

Netsync Network Solutions Inc 

New Era Networks, LLC 

Saitech Inc. 

SHI Government Solutions, Inc 

Total Communications Inc DBA Frontier Communications Corp
United Data Technologies, Inc. DBA UDT Financial Services 

vPrime Tech Inc 

Xyples LLC 

IFB No. 2021-221 Cisco Umbrella Software is recommended to Netsync Network Solutions, Inc 

the lowest and best bidder as determined by IT and Purchasing. 


